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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE (%, P L e
475 L'Enfant Plaza, SW Q‘_p‘mn.‘ ,..;,_,.,. -
. Washington, DC 20260
Mr. Richard I. Wevodau
Director : . 06
Maintenance Craft Division : AUG 2(1—9
American Postal Workers : g‘mcu 7
Union, AFL-CIO CTION
817 14th Street, N.W. SUBJECT -
Washington, D.C. 20005-3399 : Lkr ==

Re:s E. McMillian
New Haven, CT 06511-9998
H4C-1J-C 14190

Dear Mr. Wevodau:

On July 24, 1986, we met to discuss the above- captloned
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance
procedure.

The issue in this grievance is whether the grievant was
improperly denied overtime work.

After reviewing this matter, we mutually agreed to close this
case based on our finding no contractual violation. On the
date in question, there was no need for scheduling an
employee for overtime who would have been guaranteed 8 hours
had he reported since no more that two hours of work was
available.

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as
your acknowledgment of agreement to close this case,

Time limits were extended by mutual consent.

Sincerely,
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Mardgaret H. Oliver Richard I. Wevodau
Labor Relations Department Director
Maintenance Craft Division
American Postal Workers Union,

AFL-CIO
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